From: Mary Fontes - RISCX <mfontes@risc.maricopa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Mark Spencer <MSpencer@JUDICIALWATCH.ORG>

Cc: Keely Varvel - RISCX <kvarvel@risc.maricopa.gov>; Colleen Connor <connorc@mcao.maricopa.gov>

Subject: 2018 Proof of Citizenship Numbers

Mark,

My apologies for the delay. The data was available on Sept. 25, 2018 and | failed to get the email off to
you. Here is what our IT department extrapolated from our database.

We had 143,542 new registrations from January 1, 2018 through September 25, 2018.

138,828 were verified through MVD.

39 registrants provided Tribal ID to register

1,470 registrants provided Alien Registration Numbers that were verified against SAVE.
3,204 registrants showed other proof of citizenship such as a birth certificate or passport.

1 record was added in error on 9/22/2018 and canceled 9/25/2018 — provided a Tribal ID, an alien
registration number & was born in Canada. Since he gave a tribal ID, staff thought citizenship had been
proven.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Mary C. Fontes, Voter Registration Director

Office of Maricopa County Recorder Adrian Fontes
111 South 3rd Avenue, Suite 102

Phoenix, Arizona 85003

Phone: 602.506.1270

Fax: 602.506.3069



